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AD 53 (2-68)

—

TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

<" DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION AND FINANCE éf%%

/?7/
MEMORANDUM
Mr. Edward Rook DATE August 26, 1971
Paul B. Coburn OFFICE Hearing Unit
Richard Andexson Executive Bureau
The above entitled matter was settled at the formal 4///

hearing. The entire file has been returned to the
Law Bureau.

The case may be closed for purposes of Hearing
Unit records. //

1/

/ﬂghllﬁ. Coburn
Hearing Officer




L-9 (5/71)

- BUREAU OF LAW .

. - MEMORANDUM
TO Iouis Btlinger, Chief
Review Unie, n:cau Teax Burean
FROM : ATT: TFloyd Vorden
SUBJECT: Albert J+ Rossi

Richard W. Anderson
Petition for Redetermination 1964

, As explained in our recent telephone conference the
above subject case was clomed by stipulation during &
hearing on August 18, 1971.

The transcript fully explains what ocecurred

the hearing and the reasons for the stipulation closing the
cane.

The file is forwarded herewith and our cards will
reflect the case as closed.

AJRics
August 25, 1971

ne..




